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                 Corporate                                                      NO:  R236

                       Report                                   COUNCIL DATE:  September 13,
2004

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL

TO: Mayor &
Council

DATE: September 8,
2004

FROM: General Manager,
Engineering

PROJECT
FILE:

4704-002

SUBJECT: Contract Award M.S. 4704-002 – P. Baratta
Construction Ltd.

 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
            That Contract M.S. 4704-002 be awarded to the low bidder, P. Baratta Construction Ltd., in the amount of

$1,174,591.43 including GST.
 
SCOPE OF WORK
 
            Contract M.S. 4704-002 is a construction package grouping two sewer relief projects, two siphon upgrades, one storm

sewer and one water main upgrading project, as follows:
 

PID Project # Project Description
6089 4703-301 Relief sewer for 160 Street from 99 Avenue

to #9953
8486 4703-304 Relief sewer for 175A Street from 60 to 61

Avenues
6024 4799-303 148 Street Siphon Upgrade
9083 4703-200 144 Street Siphon Upgrade
9184 4803-328 Storm sewer extension on Cedar Drive
9310 1204-307 Water main upgrade for Cedar Dr. from

Crescent Dr. to Dogwood Dr.
 
            Construction is expected to start on September 27 and be completed within 60 working days, weather permitting.
 

TENDER RESULTS
 
            Tenders for this contract were received on August 31, 2004, with the results as follows:
 

                                                                      Tendered Amount Announced      Corrected Tender

                               Contractor                             at Opening with GST             Amount with GST
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            1.   P. Baratta Construction Ltd.                    $1,173,992.20                      $1,174,591.43
            2.   Pedre Contractors Ltd.                            $1,515,836.90                       No Change
            3.   B. Cusano Contracting Inc.                      $1,701,300.00                       No Change
            4.   Sandpiper Contracting Ltd.                      $1,979,911.95                       No Change
 
            The engineer's pre-tender estimate was $1,178,000 including GST.

EVALUATION
 
            All tenders were checked for legal and mathematical errors.  Minor mathematical errors were corrected in the

submission from P. Baratta Construction Ltd.  The corrected amount is indicated above.
 
            The low bidder, P. Baratta Construction Ltd., has satisfactorily completed similar work for the City in the past.  We

recommend P. Baratta Construction Ltd. be awarded this contract.
 
FUNDING
 
            Funding is available within the approved utility budget for the projects. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                    Paul Ham, P.Eng.
                                                                                    General Manager, Engineering
 
VL/SM/brb
 
c.c.  -   Water & Sewer Project Engineer – Engineering Dept.
        -   Sig Bernat – Engineering Dept.
        -   Harry Long, Engineering Dept.
        -   Manuel Uy, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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